
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, September 8th at 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 

the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 

official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 

commission for future report. 

 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 

motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 

citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 

placed elsewhere on the agenda. 

A. August 4, 2020 Council Meeting minutes 

B. August 25, 2020 Special Session minutes 

C. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $465,977.47 

D. City Accounts payables in the amount of $51,884.53 

E. Check Detail Registry December 2019 -Audited Batch 1-14-2020 

 

 

 

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 

vote of the council. 

 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

A. Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board- Tony Spector 

B. Moore Engineering Update-  

C. Certificate of Appreciation – Ada Police Department  

 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 

 

 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 

2) Discuss pay adjustment for City Hall staff during maternity leave. 

3) Audit update 

 



IX. Old Business

A. Police Vehicle Bids

X. New Business

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, September – Casey/Josh

B. Resolution 2020-09-01 Set Hearing on Purposed Assessment

C. New Freezer for Main Street Bar

D. 5% Levy recommendation – Action required to meet preliminary deadline.

E. Truth and Taxation Meeting- December 8th 2020

F. Ordinance 483 an Ordinance Amending Ordinance 306 Sec. 70-34. Connection 
Charge and Applications- First Reading

G. Public Works

A. Transformer Purchase $9402- falls within electric budget

B. Update Meters $7800- falls within budget

XIII. Adjournment



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council  

Tuesday, August 4th at 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

Minutes
I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. Roll Call

All council members were present with Member Stene being represented offsite via
Zoom. Others in attendance were Dan Hanson and Cavin Berby of Moore Engineering.

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A
maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or
commission for future report.

Kay Saude addressed the council regarding a property next door to them. They would
like council to determine whether this property falls under blight, according to the City
Ordinance.
Mayor Hintz stated that this is an agenda item and will be discussed later in the meeting.

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and
placed elsewhere on the agenda.
A. July 7, 2020 Council Meeting minutes
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $690,377.66
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $47,775.90
D. City Accounts payable June, update from July meeting in the amount of $76,100.76

Motion by Member Krieger seconded by Member Roux to approve the Consent 
Agenda as amended. Voting For: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Krieger 
and Lewis. Against NONE  Motion passed 

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the
agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority
vote of the council.



Motion by Member Opheim seconded by Member Krieger to approve the Agenda 
as amended. Voting For: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Krieger and 
Lewis. Against NONE  Motion passed 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision.
A. Moore Engineering Update

Dan Hanson of Moore Engineering was present to update the council on activities they 
are involved with.  Mr. Hanson’s first item on his list was a pay request from Gladen 
Construction for the Park Street Project in the amount of $27,383.75. This would be paid 
by Norman County. The second item on his list was regarding the Lift Station Project.  
This project is expected to start in the next month.  The Water Tower Project was his last 
item.  He estimated that the project would take approximately 8 weeks to complete the 
project. This would be under “normal” weather conditions.  Mr. Hanson finished by 
introducing Cavin Berby  

Motion by Member Opheim seconded by Member Mathsen to approve the pay 
request from Gladen Construction in the amount of $27,383.75 for the Park Street 
Project. This will be paid through Norman County. Voting For: Opheim, Nelson, 
Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Krieger and Lewis. Against NONE  Motion passed 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees
A. Mayors Report

1) Elections 2020

Mayor Hintz reminded council and the public to get their nomination requests into 
the City with their $2.00 fee.  

2) Northwest Regional Development Commission Nomination

Mayor Hintz requested a motion to approve Crystal Stene as a representative for 
the City of Ada to the Northwest Regional Development Commission.  

Motion by Member Mathsen seconded by Member Nelson to approve the 
nomination of Crystal Stene to the Northwest Regional Development Commission. 
Voting For: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Krieger and Lewis. Against 
NONE  Motion passed 

3) Committee Meetings



4) Public Safety Board Ordinance Recommendations
i. Update on Fence Ordinance

Mayor Hintz addressed council and wanted to get two Ordinances resolved: 
Blight and Fencing Ordinances. Hintz wanted a resolve to the details within the 
Ordinances. With regards to the fence ordinance, Member Mathsen, of the Public 
Safety Committee addressed the issue and that there idea was to have the fences 
put on the property line, with the understanding that the property is surveyed and 
that the individual owners of the properties would maintain their sides of the 
fence. This brought up a number of disputes to the idea. Neighbors not getting 
along, maintain both sides of the fence and the fence itself. The Ordinance is 
pretty clear as to the rules for putting up a fence. Any disagreements between 
owners becomes a civil matter and should be handled through the legal system. 

Motion by Member Opheim seconded by Member Lewis to keep the Ordinance as 
written. Voting For: Opheim, Stene, Nelson and Lewis. Against Mathsen, Roux and 
Krieger  Motion passed 

ii. Update on Blight Ordinance-vehicles

The other Ordinance that was being questioned is the Blight Ordinance. 
Clarification of vehicles parked on a residential lot is under scrutiny. The 
Ordinance is fairly clear, as to the specifics of how many, the condition of, and 
where they may be on the property. The real concern was the enforcement of the 
ordinance and making sure that residents are in compliance with the ordinance.  
Administrator Larson was instructed to keep the Police Department on task to 
enforce our City Ordinances.  

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report.
1) Department Updates

Administrator Larson updated council regarding the departments within the City. 
First on her list was the Liquor Store Sales.  These figures are up substantially 
from a year ago. Public Works has been on a waiting list for a snow plow from 
the State of MN and that the City is able to exercise the option to purchase the 
plow for $16,000.00 in this fiscal year. The Dekko Center has had some 
equipment issues, but that they have been addressed. The Center is open for 
people to work out, with masks required to enter and then removable when in the 
exercise area. Larson addressed that budgets are being met and reminded council 



of the upcoming budget meeting. She stated Jason Murray of David Drownes 
would be addressing the council with budget numbers at the next council meeting. 

2) Set budget planning meeting – August 25th.
3) Audit Update

Brady Martz is wrapping up the City Audit. Information being compiled has been 
completed. We should be having the review at the September meeting. 

4) EDA RLF

Administrator Larson updated council that eight businesses applied for the EDA 
COVid relief funds. These were $3,000.00 loans @1% for 2 years. Larson stated 
that she would be continuing this discussion involving COVid dollars from the 
State of MN. 

5) USDA Grant

Administrator Larson updated council regarding the Grant the City received from 
the USDA.  This Grant of $50,000.00 along with matching dollars of $25,000.00 
from the City allows the EDA to loan monies to businesses in the City of Ada. 

6) Norman County Fair Donation of $500.00

Administrator Larson wanted council to approve the annual donation to the 
Norman County Ag Association for the Fair. These funds would come from the 
Gaming Fund. 

Motion by Member Opheim seconded by Member Mathsen to donate $500.00 from 
the Gambling Fund. Voting For: Opheim, Stene, Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Krieger 
and Lewis. Against NONE  Motion passed 

7) Ashley Larson maternity leave



Administrator Larson will be going on maternity leave close to the first of 
October and will extend to December 25. Larson stated that with the assistance of 
Stephanie Knutson, Doug Marcussen, and Mayor Hintz, she did not foresee a 
need for an Interim Administrator.  Member Opheim stated that he would like to 
see a recommendation for a wage adjustment to Knutson and Marcussen during 
the maternity leave. 

8) Ada Home Improvement Loan

Member Opheim and Mayor Hintz, of the EDA, brought to council a program to 
assist residents in repair and maintenance of homes. A loan of $1,000.00 at 1% 
would help those in need.  An additional request from the EDA was guidance on 
forgiving the COVID 19 loans that were issued. This would forgive $24,000.00 
worth of loans. Another loan that was brought up and the EDA was looking for 
guidance is a home improvement loan of $1,000.00 forgivable after five years. 
Discussion followed and the members of the EDA will bring back more details to 
council. 

XII. Old Business – NONE
XIII. New Business
A. Kaleidoscope Guests, August– Kim/Shawn, September – Casey/Josh
B. Resolution 2020-08-01 – Norman County Hazard Mitigation Plan Adoption

Administrator Larson was looking for a motion to approve the resolution of 
Norman County. This is similar to the Hazard Mitigation Plan presented a couple 
of months ago to council.  



Motion by Member Mathsen seconded by Member Krieger to approve Resolution 
2020-08-01 – Norman County Hazard Mitigation Plan Adoption. By Roll Call Vote: 
Voting For: Opheim, Stene, Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Against 
NONE  Motion passed 

C. COVID 19 Relief Fund Budget

Administrator Larson updated council regarding COVID dollars granted to the
City of Ada. These dollars are available to be used regarding the costs that have
been incurred or anticipate recurring through December 31, 2020.  The amount of
monies available was $125,969.00.  Larson read through a list of items on her
budget plan.  These items include labor costs, sanitization costs, protective costs,
off site work site costs and future COVID labor dollars if staff is shown tested
positive. Additional ways to spend the funds are through small business loans and
then having them forgiven. Larson suggested ten such loans.

Motion by Member Opheim seconded by Member Mathsen to approve the budget 
of COVID 19 funds provided by the State of MN. Voting For: Opheim, Stene, 
Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Against NONE  Motion passed 

D. Off-site liquor permit – Pub 21

Motion by Member Krieger seconded by Member Mathsen to approve the Off-site 
liquor permit for Pub 21 for the Cody Holte Celebration event. Voting For: 
Opheim, Stene, Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Against NONE  Motion 
passed 

E. Donation Request – Sponsorship for Cody Holte Celebration, Street Dance
Scheduled for August 8th

A request to support the Cody Holte Celebration by donating $100.00 was 
brought to council. Discussion as to whether council should support outside City 
limit individual families, supporting individuals for individual causes were issues 
raised and where council is going to cutoff requests in the future. 

Motion by Member Krieger seconded by Member Stene to approve giving $100.00 
from the gambling funds to the Cody Holte Celebration to defray costs. Voting For: 
Stene,  Mathsen, Roux, and Krieger. Against Opheim, Nelson and Lewis  Motion 
passed 

F. Resolution 2020-08-2 – a resolution to appoint Primary Election Judges



Motion by Member Opheim seconded by Member Mathsen to approve forgoing the 
reading of the resolution and the approve Resolution 2020-08-2 – the appointment 
of Primary Election Judges. Voting For: Stene, Opheim, Mathsen, Roux, Nelson, 
Lewis and Krieger. Against NONE  Motion passed 

G. Donation request of $300.00 from the Ada Borup School to help defray COVID
related expenses in the classroom.

Motion by Member Opheim seconded by Member Krieger to approve to donate to 
the Ada Borup Schools-Pre K for COVID costs defrayal in the amount of $300.00. 
These funds would come from the gambling fund. Voting For: Stene, Opheim, 
Mathsen, Roux, Nelson, Lewis and Krieger. Against NONE  Motion passed 

XIV. Adjournment

Motion by Member Mathsen seconded by Member Roux to adjourn the meeting at 
7:37PM.  Voting For: Stene, Opheim, Mathsen, Roux, Nelson, Lewis and Krieger. 
Against NONE  Motion passed 



City of Ada 
City Council Special Session 

August 25th, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
City Hall  

MINUTES 

I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. Roll Call

Members Mathsen and Krieger were absent. Member Stene was appearing via Zoom.

IV. Resolution 2020-08-03 Hazard Pay

Administrator Larson reiterated that these funds are from the State of MN COVID
relief funds. This item was discussed at the August 4th meeting.

Motion by Member Nelson and seconded by Member Roux to approve
Resolution 2020-08-03 Hazard Pay to employees on the City payroll that were
employed between the dates of March 11 thru June 10. By roll call vote: For:
Opheim, Nelson, Roux, Stene and Lewis. Against NONE  Motion passed

V. Resolution 2020-08-04 Declaring Costs to be Assessed and Ordering Preparation of
Proposed Assessment

Dan Hanson of Moore Engineering presented to council the costs related to the Park
Street and 2nd Street Project. The City’s portion of the costs of the project are to be
assessed to the landowners of benefit to the project. This is the first step to the
assessment process. Mr. Hanson went on to detail the remaining process for
assessment to council.

Motion by Member Opheim and seconded by Member Nelson to approve
waving the reading of the resolution and accepting Resolution 2020-08-04
Declaring Costs to be Assessed and Ordering Preparation of Proposed
Assessment. By roll call vote: For: Opheim, Nelson, Roux, Stene and Lewis.
Against NONE  Motion passed



VI. Water Tower Logo and Paint Approval

Administrator Larson was requesting approval of a possible change in the logo
process to the City of Ada’s water tower project. Member Roux presented to council
a request to have “Home of the Cougars” be put on the water tower. There was
discussion and it was decided to leave the logo as previously presented. Larson
brought color samples to the meeting and wanted approval of the colors chosen.

VII. Utility Bill Fee Increase for Deposits and Reconnects

Administrator Larson presented to council a recommendation to increase reconnect
fees and initial deposits for Utility services. Larson received data from 15 other cities
and found that the average connect-disconnect fee is $50.00.  A resolution to change
the fees is required.

Motion by Member Opheim and seconded by Member Nelson to approve
increasing the connect-reconnect fee to $50.00 and a $100.00 fee if within 12
months of the first disconnect of the year. Voting For: Opheim, Nelson, Roux,
Stene and Lewis. Against NONE  Motion passed

Administrator Larson wanted council to consider looking at raising the deposit for
utilities from $100.00 to an amount higher. Discussion followed. Members were
concerned it would be a deterrent to people renting in Ada. Member Opheim
suggested we table until next month and get feedback from the landlords in town.

VIII. 2021 Preliminary Budget Discussion

Administrator Larson presented to council a preliminary budget for council to
consider at the September 2020 meeting. Capital Outlay items were a larger topic of
discussion.  With past purchases for the Public Works Dept and the Fire Department,
the discussion to step back and evaluate future long-term purchases and the plan to be
able to cash flow long-term purchases. Jason Murray of David Drownes will be using
audit figures to help assist the council in their decision making. Further discussion as
to the percentage of increases in the tax levy and utilities were had.

IX. Adjourn

Motion by Member Lewis seconded by Member Roux to adjourn the meeting at
6:56pm. Voting For: Opheim, Nelson, Roux, Stene and Lewis. Against NONE
Motion passed

________________________________    _________________________________ 















Jul-20 Interim Combined Statement of Cash and Investments

Cash Balance Investment Balance July July July July Balance
Fund 6/30/2020 6/30/2020 Cash Debits Cash Credits Invest Debits Invest Credits 7/31/2020

General Fund (602,250.75) 394,979.23 562,943.41 226,182.68 (1,080.88) 128,408.33
0.00 0.00

Special Revenue Funds: 0.00
TIF District 2-1 Redevelopment 0.00 0.00
TIF District 2-2 Housing 167,612.74 6,581.82 174,194.56
TIF District 2-3 Housing 38,069.12 4,387.50 42,456.62
Demolition\Blight Fund 7,844.66 12,145.45 19,990.11
(207) 2015 Revolving Loan Account 41,055.91 1,205.18 42,261.09
(208) Ada Economic Development Revolving Loan (9,729.55) 3,832.97 1,438.60 (4,457.98)
Library (33,308.96) 40,566.63 2,073.09 494.74 8,836.02
Community Center Maintenance Fund (542,727.47) 718,245.93 4,286.20 179,804.66
Recreation Development Fund 34,635.83 40,000.00 74,635.83
Long Term Designated Capital (19,015.19) 501,218.71 8,404.13 222,685.75 267,921.90
Public Works (29,161.32) 4,690.92 1,157.98 (23,312.42)
Capital Project - Emergency Services Building 324.29 324.29
Capital Project - Lift Station / Force Main Project (165,489.92) (165,489.92)
Capital Project - New Well 0.00 0.00
Ada Event Center 163,063.46 1,205.00 1,535.47 162,732.99
Community Development Fund (293,959.36) 3,328.06 (290,631.30)
Downtown Development District 36,872.43 36,872.43
Debt Service Funds: 0.00
2008 Lease Purchase Fire Hall 67,831.48 3,774.38 64,057.10
2003 G. O. Improvement Bonds (Street Project) 37,371.09 3,539.73 40,910.82
1999 G. O. Water / Sewer Rev Bonds 0.00
2000 G. O. Improvement Bonds 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
Enterprise Funds: 0.00
Water and Sewer Fund 133,522.34 82,914.83 79,747.73 201,216.24 94,968.66
Electric Utility 1,124,007.05 10,179.15 138,507.55 142,913.44 1,129,780.31
Long Term Designated Capital II 137,713.89 634,636.33 -58.20 1,100.98 773,509.40
Liquor 120,542.52 1,237.75 68,201.31 76,371.53 113,610.05
Total - All Funds 414,824.29 2,448,187.63 879,181.36 875,116.03 4,306.30 0.00 2,871,383.55

2,863,011.92

462,997.26                         
Frandsen Bank - Savings 1,070.51                              
Frandsen Bank - Money Market - General -                                       
Frandsen Bank - Money Market - LT Desig -                                       
Frandsen Bank - Fire Insurance Proceeds -                                       
Frandsen Bank - CD's 491,476.69                         

-                                       
American Federal Bank CD (LT Desig Cap II) 193,082.30                         
BancWest Investment Services (LT Desig Cap II) G607-10400 641,199.62                         
BancWest Investment Services (Maintenance Funds) G225-10400 653,338.75                         
BancWest Investment Services (General) G101-10400 296,374.53                         
BancWest Investment Services (LT Des Cap) G400-10400 131,843.89                         

Total Balances 7-31-20 2,871,383.55

0.00

























Special Assessment Toolkit Based on M.S. 429.061, subd. 1 12/3/2019 

CITY OF ADA 
RESOLUTION 2020-09-01 

Resolution for Hearing on Proposed Assessment 

WHEREAS, by a resolution passed by the council on August 25, 2020, the city administrator was directed to 
prepare a proposed assessment of the cost of Park Street and 2nd Street Improvements by paving, grading and 
storm sewer improvements, and 

WHEREAS, the administrator has notified the council that such proposed assessment has been completed and 
filed in his/her office for public inspection, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ADA, MINNESOTA: 

1. A hearing shall be held at 6:00 p.m. on October 6, 2020 in the city hall located at 15 4th Avenue E., Ada,
MN 56510 to pass upon such proposed assessment. All persons owning property affected by such
improvement will be given an opportunity to be heard with reference to such assessment.

2. The city administrator is hereby directed to cause a notice of the hearing on the proposed assessment to
be published once in the official newspaper at least two weeks prior to the hearing, and he/she shall state in
the notice the total cost of the improvement. He/She shall also cause mailed notice to be given to the owner
of each parcel described in the assessment roll not less than two weeks prior to the hearing.

3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at any time prior to certification of the assessment to the
county auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on such property, with interest accrued to the date of payment,
to City Hall, except that no interest shall be charged if the entire assessment is paid within 30 days from the
adoption of the assessment. An owner may at any time thereafter, pay to Norman County the entire amount
of the assessment remaining unpaid, with interest accrued to December 31 of the year in which such payment
is made. Such payment must be made before November 15 or interest will be charged through December 31
of the succeeding year.

Upon motion duly made by Member _________and seconded by Member________ and upon being put 
to a vote, the above Resolution carried on the 8th day of September 2020, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  
Abstained: 

 I CERTIFY THAT the above resolution was passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Ada 
at a council meeting of the City Council on September 8, 2020. 

SIGNED:              WITNESSED: 

John Hintz Ashley Larson 
Mayor     City Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

As signed this 8 day of September 2020. 



CITY OF ADA, MINNESOTA

SAP 054-594-001:   Park and 2nd Street Reconstruction

Ada, MN

Adopted by the City Council on September 8, 2020

MEI Project Numer: 17947A

Assessment Roll 149,800.00$  

TOTAL 149,800.00$  

Total LF of Project………………………………………………………………. 2,372 LF

Project Costs……………………………………………………………………… $63.15 per LF

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL SUMMARY

Summary

Assessment Rates

The assessments associated with this assessment roll are to be assessed at a rate of 3% over a term of 15 years.





Ordinance 483 

An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 306 Sec. 70-34. Connection Charge and Applications 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF ADA, MINNESOTA DOES HEREBY ORDAIN: 

Sec. 70-34. - Connection charge and applications. 
Connection charges. Every customer is to pay a $50.00 connection charge. This charge will include 
read-ins, reconnects, new service and transfers. If electrical and water hookups are connected at the 
same time, there will be one $50.00 charge. If water and electrical hookups are hooked up separately, 
there will be a $50.00 charge for each hookup. If either water or lights or both are disconnected for a 
period of any amount of time, except in an emergency, including, but not limited to, fire, water break, 
electrical mishaps, a $50.00 connection charge will be made. The $50.00 connection charge will apply 
in all cases, not just in cases of delinquent bill disconnects and reconnects. For delinquent reconnect 
fees that occur for a second time or more, in a 12-month period, the fee shall be a $100 reconnect 
charge for each time thereafter.  

Application required for service. To obtain service, the applicant must apply at the office of the city 
clerk or water and light department. 

Application for water, sewer and garbage services. The owner or the owner's agent of the real property 
to be served shall make application for water and sewer services and garbage or refuse collection. The 
owner shall be liable for all unpaid water, sewer and garbage service bills incurred on the premises. In 
the event of default in payment, the city is authorized to levy an assessment of the unpaid amount for 
said services against the property served and certify it to the county auditor for collection. Bills for 
services will be mailed only to the owner of the property. 

Application on rental property. In all rental property, both the owner (or the owner's agent) of the real 
property and the tenant are required to execute and file an application for water, sewer, garbage and 
electrical services with the city clerk. The tenant's application must be re-submitted each time a new 
tenant is acquired or the property is sold. In addition, the owner (or the owner's agent) shall send 
written notice within three days of the sale of the property or the re-letting of the property to the city 
clerk. 

Continuing application. If the rental property consists of more than two rental units, the owner of said 
units may sign an application for service which will be kept on file. Said application shall be an 
acknowledgment by the owner that delinquent accounts may be assessed against the property of the 
owner. The tenant shall still be required to sign an application for the property rented by the tenant. 

Application for electrical services. Only the owner or owner's agent of real property may apply for 
electric services to said property. The owner of the property shall be liable for all unpaid electric bills 
incurred on the premises. The city may make the electric utility charges a charge against the owner and 
levy an assessment for the unpaid amount for the property served. The owner of the real property shall 
be liable for the utility bills of the person in possession of the real property. Bills for electrical services 
will be mailed only to the owner of the property. 

Certification of delinquent utility accounts. Delinquent accounts shall be certified to the city clerk who 
shall prepare an assessment roll each year providing for assessment of the delinquent amounts against 
the respective property served. The assessment roll shall be delivered to the council for adoption at the 
regular council meeting in October of each year, or as soon thereafter as possible. Upon such adoption, 
the clerk shall certify the assessment roll to the county auditor for collection along with taxes. 



EFFECTIVE DATE: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage and 
publication according to state law. This ordinance shall be placed on file at the City of Ada City Hall for 
public review. 

 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Ada, Minnesota this ____ day of ____________, 2020. 
 
Ayes: 
 
Nayes: 
 
Absent: 
 
  
CITY OF ADA     ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
___________________________   ___________________________ 
John Hintz      Ashley Larson 
Mayor       City Administrator 
 

 

 








	September 8, 2020 Agenda
	August 4, 2020 Council Meeting Minutes
	August 25 Special Session Minutes
	Prepaids and Checks
	July2020-Interim Combined Statement of Funds (version 1)
	Sheet1

	Check Registry 2019 End of Year
	2021 City of Ada Durango Quote
	Lee Brothers Bid Updated
	17947A_200908_ResolutionforHearingonProposedAssessment
	17947A_201006_FinalAssessmentRoll
	Ordinance 483 Ammending Utility Bill Connect Fees 
	Public Works Bids



